
From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 2:44 PM
To: Edgerton, Shelly (LARA); Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)
Subject: RE: School schedule

I agree. We could potentially do two schools on election day if we get coordinated next week.

George L. Krisztian
 Flint Action Plan Coordinator
 Laboratory Director
 Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
 Desk ph (517) 284-6719
 Cell ph PPI

From: Edgerton, Shelly (LARA)
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 2:37 PM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)
Subject: RE: School schedule

We should talk schedule. It would give us an additional day to sample.

Shelly Edgerton
 Chief Deputy Director & Chief Data Systems Officer
edgertons1@michigan.gov
 Phone: 517 241-4805
 Cell: PPI



LEGAL NOTICE: This e-mail is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s), and may contain privileged and confidential information. If you are not an intended recipient, please notify the sender, delete the e-mail from your computer and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. Your receipt of this message is not intended to waive any applicable privilege. Neither this e-mail nor any attachment(s) establish an attorney-client relationship, constitute an electronic signature or provide consent to contract electronically, unless expressly so stated by the sender in the body of this e-mail or an attachment

From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 2:04 PM
To: Sygo, Jim (DEQ) <SygoJ@michigan.gov>; Edgerton, Shelly (LARA) <EdgertonS1@michigan.gov>; Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <DykemaL@michigan.gov>; Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ) <THELENM2@michigan.gov>
Subject: Fwd: School schedule

FYI

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Busch, Stephen (DEQ)" <BUSCHS@michigan.gov>
Date: October 23, 2015 at 10:44:30 AM EDT

To: "Krisztian, George (DEQ)" <krisztiang@michigan.gov>
Cc: "Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)" <SHEKTERL@michigan.gov>
Subject: School schedule

FYI. Flint public schools are closed on Election Day.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

Sent from my iPhone